
 

 

 

 

 
 

 PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING  

450 S. Parish, Johnstown, CO  
Wednesday, July 26, 2023 at 7:00 PM  

  

MISSION STATEMENT: Enhancing the quality of life of our residents, businesses, and visitors 

through community focused leadership. 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Minutes of June 28, 2023 

PUBLIC COMMENTS - Regarding items and issues not included as a Public Hearing on this 

Agenda (limited to 3 minutes each) 

NEW BUSINESS 

2. Public Hearing & Recommendation to Council for The Ridge Filing No. 3 Final Subdivision  

3. Public Hearing & Recommendation to Council for The Row Townhomes at 2534 (Aliversa) 

Final Subdivision and Final Development Plan 

DEPARTMENTAL REPORT 

COMMISSIONER REPORTS AND COMMENTS 

ADJOURN 

 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and other applicable laws, persons who need 

accommodation in order to attend or participate in this meeting should contact Town Hall at 970-587-4664 

no later than 48 hours before the meeting in order to request such assistance. 

De conformidad con la Ley de Discapacitados Estadounidenses y otras leyes vigentes, los individuos que 

necesitan adaptaciones funcionales para asistir o participar en esta reunión deberán comunicarse con la 

Municipalidad marcando el 970 587- 4664 a lo más tardar 48 horas antes de dicha reunión para solicitarla. 

 

1



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

7:00 PM, Wednesday, June 28, 2023 
 

SUMMARY MINUTES  
 

The meeting was called to order by Chair Grentz at 7:00 P.M. Roll call attendance was taken. Present 
were Commissioners Flores, Hatfield, Hayward, Salo and Chairman Grentz. Campbell was absent and 
excused. 
 
Agenda was approved 5/0. 
 
Minutes of the regular meetings held on May 24, 2023, were approved unanimously. 
 
No general public comment. 
 
A general discussion ensued relative to proposed amendments to the Land Use & Development Code. 
Kim Meyer, Director, provided an overview of discussion and issues held with Council at a work session.  
Staff will bring back proposed language once additional work and research is completed on these issues.  
 
Kim Meyer provided a brief department update noting the addition of the Town’s three new planning 
staff. Next PZC meeting is expected mid or end of July. Please let Staff know if you have upcoming travel 
plans that may interfere. Council did appoint new commissioners at the June 19th meeting, effective July 
1. 
 
Commissioners had no reports. Meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted    Accepted by Chair: 
Kim Meyer, Director     

   _______________________________________ 

2

Item 1.



 

 

 

 

 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT 
 

 
ITEM: Public Hearing and Consideration of the Final Subdivision for The Ridge at 

Johnstown Filing No. 3 

PROJECT NO: SUB23-0006      

PARCEL NO: 8526200037, 8526000014, 8526000013, 8527000018, 8527200002, 
8527100904 

DESCRIPTION: Subdivision of approximately 159.3 acres to create one lot for multifamily 
residential and large tracts for future development  

LOCATION:  South of Freedom Parkway (LCR 18) and East of Frontage Road 

DEVELOPER:  J-25 Land Holdings, LLC  

STAFF:   Kim Meyer, Planning & Development Director 

HEARING DATE: July 26, 2023 
 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Vicinity Map 
2. Proposed Final Plat  
3. Preliminary Plat – The Villages at Johnstown (2018) 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Developer, J-25 Land Holdings, LLC, is requesting approval for a final Subdivision within The 
Ridge at Johnstown PUD. The subdivision will consist of 1 buildable 23.8-acre lot, 4 tracts and 
dedicated road right-of-way (ROW), with one small “outlot” for drainage and irrigation easement. 
The subdivision will also plat various grading, stormwater, and utility easements throughout 
(Attachment 2). 
 
  

3

Item 2.



 

The Community That Cares 
www.johnstown.colorado.gov 

ZONING:  PUD, per ORD #2023-247 

Prior zoning included a mix of PUD-MU, PUD-I, and PUD-R per ORD #2001-651 
where the western portion was PUD-MU, the northeast portion was PUD-I, and 
the southeast portion was PUD-R 

 

ADJACENT ZONING & LAND USE: 
North:  PUD - North Ridge PUD, mixed use commercial 

East:  PUD - Ridge Filing 2, Single family residential under development 

South:  Unincorp Ag, & PUD - South Ridge, Future single family residential development 

West:  Interstate 25 and City of Loveland 

 

PROPERTY LAND USE HISTORY 

 The subject property was annexed into Johnstown as part of the R&D No’s 1,2 & 3 
Annexation.  It was annexed into the Town by way of Ordinance #2001-648, effective 
January 1, 2002; PUD-MU, PUD-R & PUD-I Zoning by Ordinance #2001-651.   

 This subdivision is subject to the Villages at Johnstown Performance Standards approved 
through Resolution #2005-43 and revised in 2018 per Town of Johnstown Resolution 
#2019-02.  

 A general, non-technical, Preliminary Plat was approved in 2018 (Attachment 3) as “The 
Villages at Johnstown”. 

 
SUBMITTAL AND REFERRALS 

This project submittal included the proposed subdivision plat, as well as interim engineering 
plans and reports (i.e., grading, drainage, soils, utility, water) for the site. The project was 
referred to and reviewed by: 

 IMEG (Town Engineer) 

 Front Range Fire Rescue 

 JUB (Water Engineer) 

 Felsburg, Holt & Ullevig (Town Traffic 
Engineer) 

 Public Works & Utilities Departments 

 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION & ANALYSIS 
The proposed subdivision is intended to serve as an interim subdivision, creating one single 
buildable lot and dedicated road rights-of-way, as well as large tracts for future resubdivision. 
The buildable lot is 23.8 acres and the tract sizes range from 2.7 to 98.6 acres. The subdivision 
will also plat various drainage and utility easements. And the lot being created and right of way 
dedicated is in substantial conformance to the approved 2018 preliminary plat.  
 
A subsequent subdivision and associated engineering plans and reports is being reviewed 
concurrently, but due to the scope and scale of the proposed improvements to utilities, drainage, 
and roadways, that future “The Ridge Filing No 4” project has a longer timeline to reach final 
approvals. Fling No. 3 proposes to plat the needed right of way, easements, and lot to permit 
transfer of ownership of Lot 1, and future construction of a proposed multifamily site 
development plan also currently under review by the Town. 
 

4

Item 2.

http://www.townofjohnstown.com/


 

The Community That Cares 
www.johnstown.colorado.gov 

Outlot A encompasses a drainage and irrigation easement on the eastern edge of the subdivision.  
Tract A is located in the northwest corner of the subdivision between Interstate 25, the Frontage 
Road, and CR 18E.  Tract B is the larger central portion of the subdivision and is transected by 
most of the Big Hollow Gulch drainage easement. Tract C is a smaller tract on the SW edge of the 
subdivision and Tract D is a small tract in the north central portion of the subdivision owned by 
Front Range Fire Rescue. No Final Development Plan is associated with this Plat.  
 
The construction associated with the subdivision includes 20’ gravel drives to provide emergency 
and fire access to the site during construction, and along easements needed to access and 
maintain existing sanitary sewer that run through the site. Existing water mains are available at 
The Ridge Filing No. 2, to the east, while sanitary mains would be extended to Lot 1 from existing 
mains that traverse the site. Minor necessary upgrades to stormwater would route existing 
stormwater to the Big Hollow drainage area, where it currently flows today. More substantial 
improvements, and full build out of the needed adjacent roadways to local and collector 
standards would be required prior to the Town issuing a Certificate of Occupancy for any uses on 
this Lot 1. These required improvements with full engineering plans and reports have been 
included as part of submittal and review for the separate project, The Ridge Filing No. 4. 
 
The 2021 Comprehensive Plan identifies this area as appropriate for both high and medium 
density and intensity development depending on proximity to I-25. The western portion of this 
land use area is planned to support a high percentage of commercial and non-residential uses as 
it is located near I-25. The eastern portion of this subdivision is planned to support a higher 
percentage of residential usage with some supporting non-residential uses.  Staff finds this 
subdivision is in alignment with that plan and that future development in this area should benefit 
from the I-25 transportation corridor and connecting street system. 

 

Staff has no outstanding concerns with this subdivision and recommends a Recommendation of 
Approval to the Town Council. A development agreement will be proposed with the project 
when it is presented to Town Council, outlining the unique requirements and constraints related 
to withholding Certificates of Occupancy for any building permits until the adjacent and required 
public improvements as noted, and related to The Ridge Filing No. 4, are constructed by the 
Developer and receive Construction Acceptance from the Town. 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

Notice for the Planning & Zoning Commission hearing was published in the Johnstown Breeze, 
on Thursday, July 13, 2023. This notice provided the date, time, and location of the Planning and 
Zoning Commission hearing, as well as a description of the project. Notices were mailed to all 
property owners within 800 feet of the property in question. This notice included a vicinity map 
and the proposed subdivision map.  

 

No neighborhood meeting was required. No public comments have been received by Staff as of 
the date of publication of this report. 

 

 

5

Item 2.

http://www.townofjohnstown.com/


 

The Community That Cares 
www.johnstown.colorado.gov 

RECOMMENDED FINDINGS AND MOTIONS 
Recommended Findings 

It is recommended that Planning and Zoning Commission send a recommendation for Approval 
to Town Council that the requested Final Subdivision for The Ridge at Johnstown Filing No. 3 
based upon the following findings: 

1. The proposed subdivision is consistent with the Johnstown Area Comprehensive Plan. 
2. The proposed subdivision is in substantial compliance with the approved Preliminary Plat,  

Town’s codes, regulations, and requirements. 
3. The proposed subdivision will meet the needs of the community by creating a platted lot 

for future development which is intended to expand the diversity of housing types in this 
area of Johnstown.  

4. The proposed subdivision is compatible with adjacent development and surrounding land 
uses and will not detract from existing land uses. Additionally, the continued expansion 
of a regionally significant mixed-use development creates a comprehensive and full-
service built environment that increasingly supports the needs and market for businesses.  

 
Recommended Motion to Approve:  

Based on the application received, information provided at this hearing, and findings 
noted, the Planning & Zoning Commission moves to recommend to the Town Council 
Approval of the Final Subdivision for The Ridge at Johnstown Filing No. 3. 

Alternative Motions: 
Motion to Recommend Approval with Conditions 

Based on the application received, information provided at this hearing, and findings 
noted, the Planning & Zoning Commission moves to recommend to the Town Council 
Approval of the Final Subdivision for The Ridge at Johnstown Filing No. 3 with the 
following conditions… 

Motion to Recommend Denial 
I move that the Planning & Zoning Commission recommend to the Town Council Denial 
of the Final Subdivision for The Ridge at Johnstown Filing No. 3, based on the following 
findings… 

6

Item 2.

http://www.townofjohnstown.com/


The Ridge 
Filing 2

Larimer Co – Rural 
Residential

Johnstown - 
Future Dev.

402 Business 
Park Annex.

Larimer Co – 
Light Industrial

Larimer Co – 
Rural 

Residential

Loveland

7

Item 2.



8

Item 2.



9

Item 2.



10

Item 2.



11

Item 2.



12

Item 2.



13

Item 2.



14

Item 2.



15

Item 2.



16

Item 2.



17

Item 2.



RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATED TO
COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

N90°00'00"W
290.69'

S89°15'51"E
412.63'

N
00°44'09"E
310.00'

N89°15'51"W
1171.18'

N
00°15'30"E
267.92'

N75°07'45"E

164.55'

S89°44'30"E
201.66'

N90°00'00"W
330.18'

S60°00'00"W

162.33'

N89°15'51"W
1171.18'

N89°44'30"W
1553.08'

S89°44'30"E
295.64'

N
00°15'30"E
162.56'

N
00

°4
4'

09
"E

36
4.

79
'

N
00°44'09"E
190.00'

S89°15'51"E
657.71' S89°15'51"E

400.92'

N
00°44'09"E
210.00'

S30°00'00"E

290.00'

S30°00'00"E

175.00'

N60°00'00"E

69.58'

N60°00'00"E

162.33'

N39
° 4

3' 
13

"E

30
7.

23

L=
27

7.
56

,
R

=6
43

.0
0

I
=0

2
4°

4
3'

57
"

L
=

4 3
0 .

15
,

R
=6

43
.0

0
I

=0
38

°1
9 '

45
"

L=106.12, R=200.00
I =030°24'05"

S59° 35' 55"E
170.25

N90° 00' 00"E
1228.63L=

10
4.

58
, R=

64
3.

00
I =

00
9 °

19
'0

8"
L=

33
8.

05
, R

=6
43

.0
0

I
=0

30
°0

7'
20

"

L=1227.22, R=3000.00 I =023°26'18"

N
00°44'09"E
162.81'

L=104.72, R=200.00

I =030°00'00"

L=94.60, R=865.00

I =006°15
'58"

L=369.42, R=865.00 I =024°28'11"

L=26.81, R=100.00
I =015°21'42"

L=308.45, R=575.00 I =030°44'09"

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

LOT 5

LOT 6

LOT 7

LOT 8

LOT 9

LOT 10

LOT 11

LOT 12

LOT 13

LOT 14

LOT 15

LOT 16

LOT 17

LOT 18 LOT 19 LOT 20 LOT 21 LOT 22

LOT 23 LOT 24 LOT 25 LOT 26

LOT 27

LOT 28

LOT 29

LOT 30

LOT 31

LOT 32

LOT 33

LOT 34LOT 35

LOT 36

LOT 37

LOT 38 LOT 39

LOT 41

LOT 42

LOT 43

LOT 44

LOT 45

LOT 46

LOT 47LOT 48

LOT 49

LOT 1 LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

LOT 5

LOT 6

LOT 7

LOT 8

LOT 9

LOT 10 LOT 11

LOT 12

LOT 13

LOT 14

LOT 15 LOT 16

LOT 17

LOT 18

LOT 19

LOT 20

LOT 21

LOT 22

LOT 23

LOT 24

LOT 25

LOT 26

LOT 27

LOT 28

LOT 29

LOT 3O

LOT 33

LOT 34

LOT 36

LOT 35

LOT 34

LOT 33

LOT 32

LOT 31

LOT 30

LOT 16

LOT 15

LOT 14

LOT 13

LOT 12

LOT 11

LOT 10

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

LOT 5

LOT 6

LOT 7

LOT 8

LOT 9

LOT 10

LOT 11

LOT 12

LOT 13

LOT 14

LOT 15

LOT 16

LOT 17

LOT 18

LOT 19

LOT 20

LOT 21

LOT 22

LOT 23

LOT 24

LOT 25

LOT 26

LOT 27

LOT 28

LOT 29

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

LOT 5

LOT 6

LOT 7

LOT 8

LOT 9

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3 LOT 4

LOT 5

LOT 6

LOT 7

LOT 8

LOT 9

LOT 10

LOT 11

LOT 12

LOT 13

LOT 14

LOT 15

LOT 16

LOT 17

LOT 18

LOT 19

LOT 20

LOT 21

LOT 22

LOT 23

LOT 24LOT 25

LOT 26LOT 27

LOT 28LOT 29

LOT 30

LOT 31

LOT 32

LOT 33

LOT 34

LOT 35

LOT 36

LOT 37

LOT 38

LOT 39

LOT 40

LOT 41

LOT 42LOT 43

LOT 44LOT 45

LOT 46

LOT 47

LOT 48

LOT 50

LOT 51

LOT 52

LOT 53

LOT 54

LOT 55

LOT 56

LOT 57

LOT 58

LOT 59

LOT 60

LOT 62

LOT 40

LOT 63

LOT 64

LOT 65

LOT 67

LOT 66

LOT 68

LOT 69

LOT 70

LOT 71

LOT 72

LOT 73

LOT 74

LOT 61

T
R
A
C
T
 
A

TRACT B

T
R
A
C
T
 
D

T
R

A
C

T
 E

T
R

A
C

T
 F

T
R

A
C

T
 G

T
R
A
C
T
 
H

T
R
A
C
T
 
I

TRACT J

TRACT K

TRACT L

TRACT M

TRACT N

TRACT N

TRACT O

TRACT P

T
R
A
C
T
 
Q

TRACT K

LOT 49

9703 SF

8455 SF

8459 SF

8756 SF

16607 SF
11192 SF

9100 SF 9100 SF 8450 SF 8428 SF8450 SF8450 SF8450 SF8450 SF8450 SF8450 SF8450 SF8450 SF8450 SF8450 SF8450 SF8450 SF8450 SF8450 SF8450 SF8450 SF8450 SF8450 SF

8957 SF 10114 SF8957 SF8957 SF8957 SF8957 SF8957 SF8957 SF8957 SF8957 SF8957 SF8957 SF8859 SF8211 SF7755 SF8438 SF9662 SF

9772 SF 8438 SF
7998 SF

8504 SF
9043 SF 9358 SF 9321 SF 9284 SF 9247 SF 9210 SF 9173 SF 9136 SF 9099 SF 9061 SF 9024 SF 8987 SF 10177 SF

8389 SF 8381 SF 8381 SF 8381 SF 8381 SF 8461 SF 8381 SF 8389 SF

38851 SF

9514 SF9499 SF9499 SF9499 SF9589 SF9499 SF9499 SF9514 SF

8577 SF

8048 SF

11086 SF 8118 SF
8607 SF

10485 SF

6481 SF

11153 SF
9783 SF

8019 SF9895 SF

8469 SF

8095 SF

8389 SF

45589 SF

8938 SF 9757 SF 10650 SF
9314 SF 8083 SF 7819 SF 8389 SF

0 SF

8249 SF

0 SF

8151 SF

8142 SF

8160 SF

10305 SF
8670 SF9027 SF8823 SF10994 SF

8386 SF

8053 SF

8576 SF

2710 SF6270 SF
6795 SF

7063 SF
7331 SF

7471 SF

7292 SF

10386 SF9588 SF 8786 SF 7984 SF 7262 SF 8517 SF

14319 SF
13132 SF 11632 SF 11525 SF 9194 SF 9155 SF 10555 SF 11911 SF

15046 SF 8518 SF

6527 SF 6369 SF 6390 SF 6411 SF 6432 SF 6453 SF 5879 SF
7054 SF

11875 SF

15333 SF

9487 SF
10464 SF8125 SF8125 SF8125 SF8125 SF11709 SF

10906 SF 8125 SF 8125 SF 8125 SF 8125 SF 8125 SF 8125 SF 8125 SF 8125 SF 8125 SF 8125 SF 8125 SF 8125 SF

9777 SF

8515 SF

8515 SF

7942 SF

10695 SF 13970 SF

8081 SF

8168 SF

8168 SF

8168 SF

7665 SF

14443 SF

9775 SF
8215 SF8288 SF8288 SF8288 SF9514 SF

8374 SF 7780 SF

14601 SF

9174 SF

8572 SF8607 SF8642 SF9967 SF

10208 SF 9097 SF 9097 SF 7922 SF 12763 SF

24834 SF

13783 SF

10416 SF

18220 SF

11527 SF

214509 SF

5340 SF

2600 S
F

7988 SF
11920 SF

8394 SF

40759 SF

52550 SF

78974 SF

4487 SF

103841 SF

TRACT Q

8538 SF

8860 SF

8758 SF

8378 SF

2500 S
F

4630 S
F

3189 S
F

4.925 AC.

55.0

4502 S
F

7344 SF7299 SF7299 SF7299 SF

8393 SF

UNPLATTED

UNPLATTED

RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATED TO
TOWN OF JONSTOWN
52,277 SF, 1.200 AC,

LOT 1

7114 SF 8132 SF 8103 SF 8432 SF 8773 SF 9669 SF 10614 SF 12181 SF 9851 SF 8117 SF 8042 SF 8041 SF 8041 SF 8041 SF 8041 SF 8040 SF 8040 SF 8040 SF 8488 SF
8918 SF

13010 SF

12906 SF

18280 SF

13731 SF10790 SF
11694 SF10531 SF8100 SF8100 SF8100 SF10552 SF

9318 SF 8466 SF8472 SF8478 SF 11041 SF

9773 SF
8843 SF8137 SF8125 SF

8171 SF8204 SF 9814 SF

24803 SF

10527 SF

8087 SF9591 SF

9990 SF 8246 SF

8125 SF8125 SF

8196 SF8221 SF

8200 SF 8174 SF 8160 SF 8796 SF 11785 SF 8832 SF8557 SF8700 SF8700 SF8700 SF8700 SF8230 SF
8187 SF

110581 SF

T
R
A
C
T
 
A

2989 S
F

TRACT B

TRACT D

TRACT C

TRACT E

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

LOT 5

LOT 6

LOT 7

LOT 8LOT 9

LOT 10

LOT 11LOT 12

LOT 13LOT 14

LOT 15

LOT 16

LOT 17

LOT 18

LOT 19

LOT 20

LOT 21

LOT 22

LOT 23

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4 LOT 5

LOT 6 LOT 7

LOT 8

LOT 9

LOT 10

LOT 11

LOT 12

LOT 25

LOT 24

LOT 23

LOT 22

LOT 21

LOT 20

LOT 19

LOT 1

LOT 24LOT 25

LOT 26

LOT 14LOT 15

LOT 16LOT 17

LOT 18

LOT 13

LOT 1

LOT 2LOT 3LOT 4

LOT 5LOT 6

LOT 7

LOT 8

LOT 9LOT 10

LOT 13 LOT 12

LOT 11

LOT 1

TRACT C

64154 SF

66621 SF

81441 SF

75396 SF
80826 SF

122192 SF
75396 SF

251744 SF

373857 SF

LOT 14

LOT 15LOT 16

LOT 17 LOT 18

LOT 19

LOT 20

LOT 21

LOT 22

LOT 23

LOT 24

LOT 25

LOT 26

LOT 1

TRACT A

LOT 1

LOT 1

LOT 1

LOT 1

8213 SF

190274 SF
65787 SF

45916 SF

73535 SF
66582 SF

995379 SF

RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATED TO
TOWN OF JONSTOWN
36,438 SF, 0.837 AC.

602181 SF

419336 SF

743042 SF

CDOT UTILITY
EASEMENT

RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATED TO
COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATED TO
COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

CDOT UTILITY
EASEMENT

124730 SF
105613 SFTRACT B

LOT 2

LOT 31

LOT 32

84093 SF

398162 SF

902650 SF

784 SF

1
SCALE: 1" = 150'

0150 450 Feet300150

1

18

Item 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B L O C K  1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B L O C K  2

AutoCAD SHX Text
B L O C K  1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B L O C K  3

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVOIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE FRONTAGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE ROAD CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
S90°00'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
235.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S66°33'42"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
138.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°15'51"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S73°54'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
175.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°44'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1553.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°00'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
2709.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N90°00'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
528.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C o u n t y   R o a d  1 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
C o u n t y   R o a d  1 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL TO BE ANNEXED

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I  n t e r s t a t e    2 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
I  n t e r s t a t e    2 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C o u n t y  R o a d  3 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F r o n t a g e  R o a d

AutoCAD SHX Text
C o u n t y   R o a d    3 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F r o n t a g e  R o a d

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGES BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGES BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
110' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRISCO DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Northwest corner of the Northeast 1/4 of Section 27, T5N, R68W found 2.0" alum. cap in  mon. box  marked "LS 12374"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°28'12" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1130.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°52'27" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
423.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°07'33" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
483.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°00'48" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°52'27" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
500.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°00'48" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
436.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°52'27"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°52'27" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
243.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°07'33" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
732.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°00'43"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
363.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°00'43"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
610.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°35'24" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1012.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°24'36" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
612.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°28'12" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 62°08'03" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
244.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°52'31" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
320.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°49'52" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1314.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°09'00" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
649.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°18'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
662.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°32'57" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
2618.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°44'09" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1316.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°44'30" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
2027.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°19'13" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
374.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°44'30" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
581.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°18'25" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
374.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°44'00" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
2631.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°39'05" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1436.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 23°22'31" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 45°10'31" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
107.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 23°22'31" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
624.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08°30'01" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1224.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°31'48" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 45°25'29" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
80' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°00'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
409.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°00'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
600.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°00'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
600.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°00'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1022.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILVERTON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
110' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILVERTON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
110' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILVERTON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
65' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGES PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
120' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FURURE ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIS OF BEARINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°28'12" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
446.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Northwest corner of the Northwest 1/4 of Section 26, T5N, R68W found 2.5" alum. cap in  mon. box  marked "unreadable"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Northwest corner  of the Northeast 1/4, of the Northwest 1/4 of Section 26, T5N, R68W. found 2.0" alum. cap in mon. box marked "PLS 11989"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Northeast corner  of the Northwest 1/4 of Section 26, T5N, R68W. found 2.5" alum. cap in mon. box marked "LS 12374"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Northeast corner  of the Northeast 1/4 of Section 26, T5N, R68W. found 2.5" alum. cap in mon. box marked "LS 12374"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Southeast corner  of the Southeast of the Northeast 1/4 of Section 26, T5N, R68W. found 3.0" alum. cap reference monuments marked "LS 17662"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Southeast corner  of the Southwest 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of Section 26, T5N, R68W. found 1/16 corner, No. 5 Rebar w/ Cap LS 26715

AutoCAD SHX Text
Southeast corner  of the Northwest 1/4 of Section 26, T5N, R68W. found 2.0" pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
Southwest corner of Southeast 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of Section 27, T5N, R68W set 1/16 corner

AutoCAD SHX Text
Southwest corner of the Northeast 1/4 of Section 27, T5N, R68W found 2.5" alum. cap in  mon. box  marked "LS 12374"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6809 EAST C0UNTY ROAD 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NUMBER:85230-00-021

AutoCAD SHX Text
6767 E. C0UNTY ROAD 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO:85230-00-005

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO:85220-00-011

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO:85220-00-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6809 E. C0UNTY ROAD 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO:85230-00-021

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO:85230-00-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO:85233-00-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
7143 E. C0UNTY ROAD 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO:85230-00-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO:85230-00-012

AutoCAD SHX Text
85270-00-010

AutoCAD SHX Text
85270-00-016

AutoCAD SHX Text
85270-00-017

AutoCAD SHX Text
85270-00-027

AutoCAD SHX Text
85260-00-013

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
85260-00-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
85260-00-004

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
85260-00-017

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
85260-00-809

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
85262-00-035

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
85260-00-015

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
85261-00-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
85261-05-026

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO. 85261-08-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNET SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
85270-00-002

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
85260-00-034

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
85260-00-031

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
85261-00-023

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
85260-00-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
85250-00-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
85260-00-002

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
85250-05-704

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' NO BUILD

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' NO BUILD

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°00'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N85°30'08"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S85°03'33"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
288.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°43'57"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
304.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°49'52"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
287.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DURANGO DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORTEZ DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DURANGO DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°49'52"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
134.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°00'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
186.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°49'52"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N90°00'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
156.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRISCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORTEZ DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVANS COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
65' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
80' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
478.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°00'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
543.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
B L O C K  4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
B L O C K  5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO. 229PLAT2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PO BOX 1295

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 7/05/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING & SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKER, COLORADO 80134

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fax. No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tel. No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET __ OF__

AutoCAD SHX Text
(303)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(303)

AutoCAD SHX Text
380-3320

AutoCAD SHX Text
889-0044

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT AMENDMENT NO. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGES AT JOHNSTOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COUNTY OF LARIMER, STATE OF COLORADO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 27 AND A PORTION OF THE NORTH 1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 05 NORTH, RANGE 68 WEST 6th PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,



 

 

 

 

 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT 
 

 
ITEM: Public Hearing and Consideration of A Final Subdivision Plat and Final 

Development Plan for The Row Townhomes at 2534  

PROJECT NO: SUB23-0005      

PARCEL NOs: 8545113003  

DESCRIPTION: Subdivision for Townhome Community consisting of attached single family 
(townhomes) on approximately 2.08 acres, located within the 2534 PUD.   

LOCATION:  Located Northwest of the intersection of Exposition Drive and Thompson 
Parkway. 

OWNER:  MNC Holdings, LLC 

APPLICANT:  Nico Campana, / Aliversa Builders 

STAFF:   Kim Meyer, Planning & Development Director 

HEARING DATE: July 26, 2023 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Vicinity Map 
2. Final Plat 
3. Final Development Plan 
4. Architectural Elevations (3, 4 & 5 unit buildings) 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Applicant, Aliversa Builders, requests the approval of a Final Plat and Final Development Plan 
approval for a townhome development in the 2534 area. The applicant proposes single family 
townhomes for this site. A total of 7 buildings are proposed totaling 32 townhome units, 
composed of 3 to 5 unit buildings. The subdivision will also plat outlots for easements, 
landscaping, open space, parks, guest parking and stormwater facilities. (Attachment 2). 
 
 
 
 

19

Item 3.



 

The Community That Cares 
www.johnstown.colorado.gov 

ZONING:  PUD (2534) 

 

ADJACENT ZONING & LAND USE: 
North: PUD (2534) – B.2 (office, flex, retail, and multi-family) – Cortland at 2534 Apartments 

East: PUD (2534) – G (gun store and related accessory uses) – Liberty Firearms Institute 

South: PUD (2534) – B.2 (office, flex, retail, and multi-family) – Rise at 2534 Apartments  

West: PUD (2534) – B.2 (office, flex, retail, and multi-family) – Cortland at 2534 Apartments 

 

PROPERTY LAND USE HISTORY 
The property comprising the 2534 P.U.D. was annexed into the Town of Johnstown in 2000. As 
part of that Annexation Agreement, Johnstown and the Property Owners agree to performance 
standards for the purpose of addressing design considerations including architectural, site 
planning, landscaping, streetscape and sign elements for land uses within 2534.  
 
The subject property has been part of the following land use actions: 

 Land Use Amendment for 2.1 acres within the 2534 P.U.D. res. No. 2022-39. The land use 
amendment changed the designation from “B.1” to “B.2” to allow multi-family housing. 
This subdivision is subject to the 2534 P.U.D. Design Guidelines, which apply to the full 
area known as the 2534 P.U.D., as approved with the original Subdivision.  

 
SUBMITTAL AND REFERRALS 

This project submittal included the proposed subdivision and development plan sets, as well as 
full engineering plans and reports (i.e., grading, drainage, soils, utility, water) for the site. The 
project was referred to and reviewed by: 

 Johnstown Public Works & Utilities Departments 
 Felsburg Holt & Ullevig (Town Traffic Engineer) 
 Helton & Williamsen (Water Engineer) 
 IMEG (Town Engineer) 
 LFRA (Fire District) 

 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION & ANALYSIS 
The proposed subdivision would create a residential townhome development consisting of 7 
townhome buildings, composed of 3 to 5 unit buildings, for a total of 32 residential lots. These 
buildings cover approximately 0.44 acres of the site. The subdivision will also plat two outlots 
(0.75 acres) for easements, landscaping, open space, and pedestrian access. In addition, one tract 
(0.41 acres) for parking and pedestrian/vehicle access, drainage, and emergency access. 
(Attachments 2 & 3) 
 
This townhome community consists of attached single family (townhomes) on approximately 
2.08 acres, located in the 2534 PUD. Notably, the Cortland apartments are located directly to the 
north and west, the existing RISE Apartment development is located directly south, and Liberty 
Firearms Institute is located to the east. (Attachment 1) 
 

20

Item 3.

http://www.townofjohnstown.com/


 

The Community That Cares 
www.johnstown.colorado.gov 

Lots are all approximately 1,254 square feet in area, with a typical width of 22.0 feet. The 
townhomes all have front doors accessing a network of walks, open and landscaped areas, some 
of which front small off-street parking. Each dwelling unit will have an attached two car garage, 
in addition to four guest parking spaces. 
 
Outlots will contain requisite access, drainage, emergency, maintenance and utility easements 
and open space. Common open space areas are provided throughout the development and each 
unit has access to walkways that connect to parking and streets and the adjacent sidewalk 
network in 2534.  
 
The development will contain a mixture of landscape surfaces, including small areas of irrigated 
turf, rock and wood mulch, and native grass. The two outlots will be open space areas and will 
be irrigated and maintained by a Homeowners Association. The streetscapes along Exposition 
Drive and Thompson Parkway have existing sidewalks installed. Landscaping will be installed for 
these streetscapes with this development.  
 

Overall, Staff has no significant outstanding concerns with this development and believes it will 
promote the Town’s goals of housing type diversity, walkable neighborhoods, efficient 
development patterns and logical extension of infrastructure. On a neighborhood level, it will 
activate and support the greater 2534 PUD, which is designed for a variety of complimentary 
land uses, including residential. 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

Notice for the Planning & Zoning Commission hearing was published in the Johnstown Breeze, 
on Thursday, July 13, 2023. This notice provided the date, time, and location of the Planning and 
Zoning Commission hearing, as well as a description of the project. Notices were mailed to all 
property owners within 800 feet of the property in question. This notice included a vicinity map 
and the proposed subdivision map.  

 

No neighborhood meeting was required. No public comments have been received by Staff as of 
the date of publication of this report. 

 

  

21

Item 3.

http://www.townofjohnstown.com/


 

The Community That Cares 
www.johnstown.colorado.gov 

RECOMMENDED FINDINGS, CONDITIONS, AND MOTIONS 
Recommended Findings 

It is recommended that Planning and Zoning Commission send a recommendation for Approval 
to Town Council, that the requested Final Plat and Final Development Plan for The Row 
Townhomes at 2534 Subdivision be approved based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The proposed subdivision is consistent with the Johnstown Area Comprehensive Plan. 
 

2. The proposed subdivision is in substantial compliance with the applicable 2534 Design 
Guidelines, Town’s codes, regulations, and requirements. 
 

3. The proposed subdivision will meet the needs of the community by providing diverse 
townhome housing located close to essential community businesses. This type of 
development features an appropriately dense housing layout which is consistent with 
surrounding area and is also compatible with adjacent development and surrounding land 
uses and will not detract from existing land uses. 

 
Recommended Motion to Approve: 
Based on the application received, information provided at this hearing, and findings noted, I 
move that the Planning & Zoning Commission recommend to the Town Council Approval of the 
Final Plat and Final Development Plan for The Row Townhomes at 2534. 

 
Alternative Motions: 
Motion to Recommend Approval with Conditions 
Based on the application received, information provided at this hearing, and findings noted, the 
Planning & Zoning Commission moves to recommend to the Town Council Approval of the Final 
Plat and Final Development Plan for The ROW Townhomes at 2534, with the following 
conditions… 

Motion to Recommend Denial 
I move that the Commission recommend to the Town Council Approval of the Final Plat and Final 
Development Plan for The Row Townhomes, based on the following findings… 

22

Item 3.

http://www.townofjohnstown.com/


VICINITY MAP – THE ROW TOWNHOMES AT 2534 

 

 

23

Item 3.



1 5/10/2023 TOWN COMMENTS AN

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

STAMP

H
:\A

liv
er

sa
 B

ui
ld

er
s\

C
O

_J
oh

ns
to

w
n_

AB
I0

00
00

1_
25

34
 T

ow
n 

H
om

es
\0

SV
Y\

1-
C

AD
\P

la
t\A

BI
01

-P
la

t.d
w

g 
- K

yl
e 

Po
llo

ck
 - 

5/
12

/2
02

3

Init.# Issue / DescriptionDate

THESE PLANS ARE AN INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE
AND ARE THE PROPERTY OF GALLOWAY, AND MAY
NOT BE DUPLICATED, DISCLOSED, OR REPRODUCED
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF GALLOWAY.
COPYRIGHTS AND INFRINGEMENTS WILL BE
ENFORCED AND PROSECUTED.

COPYRIGHT

5265 Ronald Reagan Blvd., Suite 210
Johnstown, CO 80534
970.800.3300
GallowayUS.com

Date:

Drawn By:

Project No:

Checked By:

1/12/2023

TH
E 

R
O

W
 T

O
W

N
H

O
M

ES
 A

T 
25

34

R
EP

LA
T 

O
F 

LO
T 

3,
 B

LO
C

K 
1,

 2
53

4 
FI

LI
N

G
 N

O
. 2

,
LO

C
AT

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
N

O
R

TH
EA

ST
 Q

U
AR

TE
R

 O
F

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5 
AN

D
 T

H
E 

N
O

R
TH

W
ES

T 
Q

U
AR

TE
R

O
F 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

4,
 T

. 5
 N

., 
R

. 6
8 

W
. O

F 
TH

E 
6T

H
 P

.M
.,

TO
W

N
 O

F 
JO

H
N

ST
O

W
N

, C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
LA

R
IM

ER
, C

O
LO

R
AD

O

RCR

AN

ABI000001.10

REPLAT OF LOT 3, BLOCK 1, 2534 FILING NO. 2,
LOCATED IN THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF

SECTION 15 AND THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 14,
T. 5 N., R. 68 W. OF THE 6TH P.M.,

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COUNTY OF LARIMER, COLORADO

”
“

”
“ ”

HI
GH

 P
LA

IN
S 

BL
VD

.

RONALD REAGAN BLVD.

GREAT WESTERN RAILROAD

TH
OM

PS
ON

PA
RK

W
AY

SITE

I-2
5

LA
RI

ME
R 

PA
RK

W
AY

US 34

BIG THOMPSON
RIVER

THE ROW TOWNHOMES AT 2534 

SHEET 1 OF 2

1

24

Item 3.



1 5/10/2023 TOWN COMMENTS AN

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

STAMP

H
:\A

liv
er

sa
 B

ui
ld

er
s\

C
O

_J
oh

ns
to

w
n_

AB
I0

00
00

1_
25

34
 T

ow
n 

H
om

es
\0

SV
Y\

1-
C

AD
\P

la
t\A

BI
01

-P
la

t.d
w

g 
- K

yl
e 

Po
llo

ck
 - 

5/
12

/2
02

3

Init.# Issue / DescriptionDate

THESE PLANS ARE AN INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE
AND ARE THE PROPERTY OF GALLOWAY, AND MAY
NOT BE DUPLICATED, DISCLOSED, OR REPRODUCED
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF GALLOWAY.
COPYRIGHTS AND INFRINGEMENTS WILL BE
ENFORCED AND PROSECUTED.

COPYRIGHT

5265 Ronald Reagan Blvd., Suite 210
Johnstown, CO 80534
970.800.3300
GallowayUS.com

Date:

Drawn By:

Project No:

Checked By:

1/12/2023

TH
E 

R
O

W
 T

O
W

N
H

O
M

ES
 A

T 
25

34

R
EP

LA
T 

O
F 

LO
T 

3,
 B

LO
C

K 
1,

 2
53

4 
FI

LI
N

G
 N

O
. 2

,
LO

C
AT

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
N

O
R

TH
EA

ST
 Q

U
AR

TE
R

 O
F

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5 
AN

D
 T

H
E 

N
O

R
TH

W
ES

T 
Q

U
AR

TE
R

O
F 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

4,
 T

. 5
 N

., 
R

. 6
8 

W
. O

F 
TH

E 
6T

H
 P

.M
.,

TO
W

N
 O

F 
JO

H
N

ST
O

W
N

, C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
LA

R
IM

ER
, C

O
LO

R
AD

O

RCR

AN

ABI000001.10

REPLAT OF LOT 3, BLOCK 1, 2534 FILING NO. 2,
LOCATED IN THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF

SECTION 15 AND THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 14,
T. 5 N., R. 68 W. OF THE 6TH P.M.,

TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COUNTY OF LARIMER, COLORADO

SCALE: 1"=20'

0 10 20

THE ROW TOWNHOMES AT 2534

SHEET 2 OF 2

2

25

Item 3.



ST

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

STAMP

H
:\A

liv
er

sa
 B

ui
ld

er
s\

C
O

_J
oh

ns
to

w
n_

AB
I0

00
00

1_
25

34
 T

ow
n 

H
om

es
\0

C
IV

\3
-C

D
\A

BI
01

_C
2.

0_
H

or
iz

on
ta

l C
on

tro
l.d

w
g 

- R
J 

Ba
rn

es
 - 

5/
12

/2
02

3

Init.# Issue / DescriptionDate

AL
IV

ER
SA

 B
UI

LD
ER

S
TH

E 
RO

W
 T

OW
NH

OM
ES

 A
T 

25
34

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

, E
NG

IN
EE

RI
NG

, A
ND

SI
TE

 D
EV

EL
OP

ME
NT

 P
LA

NS

JO
HN

ST
OW

N,
 C

OL
OR

AD
O

THESE PLANS ARE AN INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE
AND ARE THE PROPERTY OF GALLOWAY, AND MAY
NOT BE DUPLICATED, DISCLOSED, OR REPRODUCED
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF GALLOWAY.
COPYRIGHTS AND INFRINGEMENTS WILL BE
ENFORCED AND PROSECUTED.

COPYRIGHT

5265 Ronald Reagan Blvd., Suite 210
Johnstown, CO 80534
970.800.3300
GallowayUS.com

Date:

Drawn By:

Project No:

Checked By:

PR
EL
IMI
NA
RY

NOT FOR BIDDING

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

ABI000001

05.12.23

Know what's 

    before you dig.

APC

KJP

HORIZONTAL CONTROL AND SITE PLAN

C2.0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

26

Item 3.



ST

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M
M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

STAMP

H
:\A

liv
er

sa
 B

ui
ld

er
s\

C
O

_J
oh

ns
to

w
n_

AB
I0

00
00

1_
25

34
 T

ow
n 

H
om

es
\0

C
IV

\3
-C

D
\A

BI
01

_C
4.

0_
O

ve
ra

ll 
U

til
ity

 P
la

n.
dw

g 
- R

J 
Ba

rn
es

 - 
5/

12
/2

02
3

Init.# Issue / DescriptionDate

AL
IV

ER
SA

 B
UI

LD
ER

S
TH

E 
RO

W
 T

OW
NH

OM
ES

 A
T 

25
34

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

, E
NG

IN
EE

RI
NG

, A
ND

SI
TE

 D
EV

EL
OP

ME
NT

 P
LA

NS

JO
HN

ST
OW

N,
 C

OL
OR

AD
O

THESE PLANS ARE AN INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE
AND ARE THE PROPERTY OF GALLOWAY, AND MAY
NOT BE DUPLICATED, DISCLOSED, OR REPRODUCED
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF GALLOWAY.
COPYRIGHTS AND INFRINGEMENTS WILL BE
ENFORCED AND PROSECUTED.

COPYRIGHT

5265 Ronald Reagan Blvd., Suite 210
Johnstown, CO 80534
970.800.3300
GallowayUS.com

Date:

Drawn By:

Project No:

Checked By:

PR
EL
IMI
NA
RY

NOT FOR BIDDING

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

ABI000001

05.12.23

APC

KJP

OVERALL UTILITY PLAN

C4.0

W

SS

Know what's 

    before you dig.

27

Item 3.



M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M
M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

(3) YUGS

(103 sf) RR

(91 sf) PG

(193 sf) RR

(6) BOGR

(6) BOGR
(4) AMCS

(193 sf) RR

(91 sf) PG

(3) CAXC

(3) SCSC

(3) SYAL

(3) SCSC

(3) BOGR

DECIDUOUS TREES CODE QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME CONT. CAL / SIZE HT. X SPD.

ACGR 6 BIGTOOTH MAPLE ACER GRANDIDENTATUM B&B 2" CAL 30`X30`

CASP 2 NORTHERN CATALPA CATALPA SPECIOSA B&B 2" CAL 50`X30`

GTII 5 IMPERIAL HONEY LOCUST GLEDITSIA TRIACANTHOS INERMIS 'IMPCOLE' TM B&B 2" CAL 35`X25`

KOPA 2 GOLDEN RAIN TREE KOELREUTERIA PANICULATA B&B 2" CAL 30`X25`

LITU 1 TULIP POPLAR LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA B&B 2" CAL 90`X50`

QURO 3 ENGLISH OAK QUERCUS ROBUR B&B 2" CAL 50`X40`

EVERGREEN TREES CODE QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME CONT. CAL / SIZE HT. X SPD.

PIPF 2 FASTIGIATE BLUE SPRUCE PICEA PUNGENS 'FASTIGIATA' B&B 6` HT 25`X6`

ORNAMENTAL TREES CODE QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME CONT. CAL / SIZE HT. X SPD.

AMCA 13 CANADIAN SERVICEBERRY AMELANCHIER CANADENSIS B&B 1.5" CAL 15`X10`

SYRI 16 IVORY SILK JAPANESE TREE LILAC SYRINGA RETICULATA 'IVORY SILK' B&B 1.5" CAL 20`X15`

DECIDUOUS SHRUBS CODE QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME CONT. HT. X SPD. WATER USE

AMCS 93 LEADPLANT AMORPHA CANESCENS #5 CONT. 4`X4` VERY LOW

CAXC 73 DARK KNIGHT SPIREA CARYOPTERIS X CLANDONENSIS 'DARK KNIGHT' #5 CONT. 3`X3` VERY LOW

AMAM 80 WAXFLOWER JAMESIA AMERICANA #5 CONT. 5`X4` VERY LOW

SYAL 45 COMMON WHITE SNOWBERRY SYMPHORICARPOS ALBUS #5 CONT. 6`X4` LOW

SYPA 22 MISS KIM KOREAN LILAC SYRINGA PATULA 'MISS KIM' #5 CONT. 5`X5` VERY LOW

EVERGREEN SHRUBS CODE QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME CONT. HT. X SPD. WATER USE

CYPU 5 SPANISH GOLD BROOM CYTISUS PURGANS 'SPANISH GOLD' #5 CONT. 4`X6` VERY LOW

YUGS 51 GOLDEN SWORD ADAM'S NEEDLE YUCCA FILAMENTOSA 'GOLDEN SWORD' #5 CONT. 3`X3` LOW

ORNAMENTAL GRASSES CODE QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME CONT. HT. X SPD. WATER USE

BOGR 204 BLUE GRAMA GRASS BOUTELOUA GRACILIS #1 CONT. 1.5`X1.5` VERY LOW

CAAK 87 KARL FOERSTER FEATHER REED GRASS CALAMAGROSTIS X ACUTIFLORA 'KARL FOERSTER' #1 CONT. 5`X2` LOW

PAVI 279 HEAVY METAL SWITCH GRASS PANICUM VIRGATUM 'HEAVY METAL' #1 CONT. 4`X1.5` LOW

SCSC 124 LITTLE BLUESTEM SCHIZACHYRIUM SCOPARIUM #1 CONT. 3`X2` VERY LOW

MULCH CODE QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME TYPE

RC 13,746 SF 2"-4" ROCK COBBLE MULCH 2"-4" ROCK COBBLE MULCH MULCH

RR 6,176 SF 4"-6" MULIT-COLORED RIVER ROCK 4"-6" MULIT-COLORED RIVER ROCK MULCH

PG 2,912 SF PEA GRAVEL PEA GRAVEL MULCH

SOD/SEED CODE QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME TYPE

SOD4 14,410 SF COLORADO BLUE BUFFALO SOD COLORADO BLUE BUFFALO SOD SOD

PLANT SCHEDULE

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

STAMP

H
:\A

liv
er

sa
 B

ui
ld

er
s\

C
O

_J
oh

ns
to

w
n_

AB
I0

00
00

1_
25

34
 T

ow
n 

H
om

es
\0

PL
A\

2-
Pl

an
\A

BI
01

_L
an

ds
ca

pe
 P

la
n.

dw
g 

- R
J 

Ba
rn

es
 - 

5/
12

/2
02

3

Init.# Issue / DescriptionDate

AL
IV

ER
SA

 B
UI

LD
ER

S
TH

E 
RO

W
 T

OW
NH

OM
ES

 A
T 

25
34

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

, E
NG

IN
EE

RI
NG

, A
ND

SI
TE

 D
EV

EL
OP

ME
NT

 P
LA

NS

JO
HN

ST
OW

N,
 C

OL
OR

AD
O

THESE PLANS ARE AN INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE
AND ARE THE PROPERTY OF GALLOWAY, AND MAY
NOT BE DUPLICATED, DISCLOSED, OR REPRODUCED
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF GALLOWAY.
COPYRIGHTS AND INFRINGEMENTS WILL BE
ENFORCED AND PROSECUTED.

COPYRIGHT

5265 Ronald Reagan Blvd., Suite 210
Johnstown, CO 80534
970.800.3300
GallowayUS.com

Date:

Drawn By:

Project No:

Checked By:

PR
EL
IMI
NA
RY

NOT FOR BIDDING

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

ABI000001

05.12.23

KES

EN

OVERALL LANDSCAPE PLAN

L1.0

L1.2L1.2

CAUTION
UTILITIES EXIST WITHIN CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE

FOR IDENTIFYING THEIR LOCATION
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

1. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO CONTACT THE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS
DEPARTMENT, AND ANY OTHER PUBLIC OR PRIVATE AGENCY NECESSARY FOR UTILITY LOCATION
PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.

2. THIS DRAWING IS A PART OF A COMPLETE SET OF BID DOCUMENTS, SPECIFICATIONS, ADDITIONAL
DRAWINGS, AND EXHIBITS.  UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHOULD THESE PLANS BE USED FOR
CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES WITHOUT EXAMINING ACTUAL LOCATIONS OF UTILITIES ON SITE, AND
REVIEWING ALL RELATED DOCUMENTS.

3. THE LOCATION OF THE ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE LOCATED ON THE ENGINEERING
DRAWINGS FOR THIS PROJECT.  THE MOST CURRENT REVISION IS HERE IN MADE PART OF THIS
DOCUMENT.  UNDERGROUND UTILITIES EXIST THROUGHOUT THIS SITE AND MUST BE LOCATED
PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY.  WHERE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES EXIST, FIELD
ADJUSTMENT MAY BE NECESSARY AND MUST BE APPROVED BY A REPRESENTATIVE OF THE
OWNER.  NEITHER THE OWNER NOR THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT ASSUMES ANY RESPONSIBILITY
WHATSOEVER, IN RESPECT TO THE CONTRACTORS ACCURACY IN LOCATING THE INDICATED
PLANT MATERIAL, AND UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHOULD THESE PLANS BE USED WITHOUT
REFERENCING THE ABOVE MENTIONED DOCUMENTS.

UTILITY NOTES

SCALE: 1"=20'

0 10 20

LANDSCAPE CALCULATIONS

CODE
SECTION

PARKING
LANDSCAPE

SEC. 3.5.1
& 3.6.3

PARKING INTERIOR LANDSCAPE (1 TREE & 3 LG SHRUBS/ISLAND)
REQUIRED ISLANDS (2 ISLANDS PER 20 PARKING SPACES)

CODE
SECTION

COMMON AREA
LANDSCAPE

SEC. 3.6.3 MINIMUM 20% TOTAL SITE AREA MUST BE LANDSCAPED COMMON
AREA (TOTAL SITE AREA: 59,444 S.F.)

TOTAL  AREA

90,799 S.F.

20%
REQUIRED

LANDSCAPE

18,160 S.F.
(35,920 S.F.

PROV.)

REQUIRED TREES
(1/1000  SF OF
REQUIRED LS)

36

PROPOSED
TREES

36

REQUIRED
SHRUBS

(5/1000 SF)

180

PROPOSED
SHRUBS

180

PARKING
SPACES

3

REQUIRED
ISLANDS

NA

PROVIDED
ISLANDS

NA

REQUIRED
TREES

2

PROVIDED
TREES

2

REQUIRED
SHRUBS

(3 LG SHRUBS)

6

PROVIDED
SHRUBS

6

PARKING
PERIMETER

LS REQ.

2 TREE & 10
SHRUBS

PARKING
PERIMETER

LS PROV.

2 TREE & 14
SHRUBS

GENERAL NOTES:
1. ACCESS TO SITE IS FROM A PRIVATE ROAD

CODE
SECTION

PARKING PERIMETER
LANDSCAPE

SEC. 3.5.1
& 3.6.3

PARKING INTERIOR LANDSCAPE (1 TREE & 3 LG SHRUBS/ISLAND)
REQUIRED ISLANDS (2 ISLANDS PER 20 PARKING SPACES)

PARKING
SPACES

4

REQUIRED
ISLANDS

NA

PROVIDED
ISLANDS

2 ENDS

REQUIRED
TREES

2

PROVIDED
TREES

2

REQUIRED
SHRUBS

(3 LG SHRUBS)

12

PROVIDED
SHRUBS

12

PARKING
PERIMETER

LS REQ.

2 TREE & 10
SHRUBS

PARKING
PERIMETER

LS PROV.

2 TREE & 14
SHRUBS

LANDSCAPE
SYMBOL DESCRIPTION QTY DETAIL

STEEL EDGER 1,310 LF SEE NOTES

REFERENCE NOTES SCHEDULE

1. SIGHT DISTANCE TRIANGLE SHALL BE PROVIDED PER LCUASS FIG. 7-16.

2. SIGHT TRIANGLES MUST FALL WITHIN PUBLIC ROW, OR DEDICATED SIGHT TRIANGLE EASEMENT
MUST BE PROVIDED TO THE TOWN (SHOWN ON PLAT, OR IF NOT THEN BY SEPARATE DOCUMENT).

3. EVERGREEN TREES SHALL NOT BE PLACED WITHIN SIGHT TRIANGLE. DECIDUOUS TREES MAY BE
ALLOWED ON A CASE BY CASE BASIS WITHIN SIGHT TRIANGLE, BUT SHALL BE MAINTAINED SUCH
THAT LOWEST CANOPY IS 7 FEET MINIMUM ABOVE ADJACENT GRADE.

4. NO SHRUBS AND/OR OTHER PLANTINGS THAT WILL (OR MAY) ATTAIN A HEIGHT GREATER THAN 24"
SHALL BE PLACED WITHIN SIGHT TRIANGLE.

5. NO TREES OR SHRUBS SHALL BE PLANTED OVER OR WITHIN 5' OF ANY WET UTILITY LINES.

6. NO TREES OR SHRUBS MAY BE LOCATED WITHIN THE 100-YR EVENT FLOW LIMITS OF ANY
DRAINAGE SWALE OR CHANNEL, OR WITHIN THE 100-YR WATER SURFACE LIMITS OF ANY STORM
WATER DETENTION FACILITIES.

SIGHT DISTANCE AND LANDSCAPE NOTES

28

Item 3.



MULCH CODE QTY COMMON NAME

RC 13,746 SF 2"-4" ROCK COBBLE MULCH

RR 6,176 SF 4"-6" MULIT-COLORED RIVER ROCK

PG 2,912 SF PEA GRAVEL

SOD/SEED CODE QTY COMMON NAME

SOD4 14,410 SF COLORADO BLUE BUFFALO SOD

(103 sf) RR

(91 sf) PG

(193 sf) RR

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M
M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

(1) KOPA

(1) GTII

(1) QURO

(1) GTII
(1) ACGR(1) QURO

(1) CASP
(1) GTII

EXISTING LANDSCAPE
TO REMAIN, PROTECT

IN PLACE, TYP.

COORDINATE
EDGE CONDITION
WITH ADJACENT

PROPERTY
OWNER, TYP.

COORDINATE
EDGE CONDITION

WITH ADJACENT
PROPERTY

OWNER, TYP.

PEA
GRAVEL

2"-4"ROCK MULCH, TYP.

(7) PAVI
(5) SCSC

(6) CAAK (6) SCSC (6) CAAK (6) SCSC (6) CAAK

(6) SYPA

(6) CAAK (6) SCSC (6) CAAK (12) PAVI (6) CAAK

YARD CONDITION 2, TYP.
YARD CONDITION 1, TYP.

YARD CONDITION 2, TYP.
YARD CONDITION 1, TYP.

YARD CONDITION 2, TYP.
YARD CONDITION 1, TYP.

(2) PIPF

YARD CONDITION 1, TYP.
YARD CONDITION 2, TYP.

YARD CONDITION 1, TYP.
YARD CONDITION 2, TYP.

YARD
CONDITION 2,
TYP.

YARD CONDITION 2, TYP.
YARD CONDITION 1, TYP.

YARD CONDITION 2, TYP.
YARD CONDITION 1, TYP.

YARD CONDITION 2, TYP.
YARD CONDITION 1, TYP.

YARD CONDITION 1, TYP.

YARD
CONDITION 2,
TYP.

(2) AMCA
(15) PAVI
(8) CAAK

(4) PAVI

(14) CAAK

YARD CONDITION 2, TYP.
YARD CONDITION 1, TYP.

2"-4" ROCK MULCH
IN SMALL AREAS

ADJACENT TO
GARAGES, TYP.

2"-4"ROCK MULCH
IN SMALL AREAS

ADJACENT TO
GARAGES, TYP.2"-4"ROCK MULCH, TYP.

2"-4"ROCK
MULCH, TYP.

TRASH ENCLOSURE - SEE
ARCHITECTURE PLANS, TYP.

2"-4"ROCK MULCH, TYP.

COORDINATE
EDGE CONDITION

WITH ADJACENT
PROPERTY

OWNER, TYP.

STEEL EDGER, TYP.

SOD, TYP.

(3) AMAM
(6) PAVI

(3) SYRI
(3) AMCA

(17) PAVI

(2) AMAM
(1) SYRI

(2) AMCA

(14) PAVI

(1) AMCA
(1) SYRI

(12) AMAM
(25) PAVI

(1) SYRI

(5) SYPA

(8) AMAM

(8) PAVI
(5) CAAK

(16) PAVI

(10) CAXC

(10) CAXC

SIGHT DISTANCE
TRIANGLE, TYP.

(4) SYPA

ROCK
MULCH,
TYP.

NOTE: TREES AND SHRUBS ARE
NOT PROPOSED HERE DUE TO

STORM UTILITY AND SWALE.

NOTE: TREES AND SHRUBS ARE
NOT PROPOSED HERE DUE TO

STORM UTILITY AND SWALE.

NOTE: THIS AREA
IS INTENDED
TO BE LAWN.

NOTE: THIS AREA
IS INTENDED
TO BE LAWN.

(4) PAVI

(1) SYPA
(21) AMAM

(48) PAVI

(5) AMCS

(6) AMCS

(8) AMCS

(6) AMCS

(3) YUGS

(103 sf) RR

(91 sf) PG

(193 sf) RR

(6) BOGR

(6) BOGR
(4) AMCS

(193 sf) RR

(91 sf) PG

(193 sf) RR

(91 sf) PG

(3) CAXC

(3) SCSC

(3) SYAL

(3) SCSC

(3) BOGR

DECIDUOUS TREES CODE QTY COMMON NAME

ACGR 6 BIGTOOTH MAPLE

CASP 2 NORTHERN CATALPA

GTII 5 IMPERIAL HONEY LOCUST

KOPA 2 GOLDEN RAIN TREE

LITU 1 TULIP POPLAR

QURO 3 ENGLISH OAK

EVERGREEN TREES CODE QTY COMMON NAME

PIPF 2 FASTIGIATE BLUE SPRUCE

ORNAMENTAL TREES CODE QTY COMMON NAME

AMCA 13 CANADIAN SERVICEBERRY

SYRI 16 IVORY SILK JAPANESE TREE LILAC

DECIDUOUS SHRUBS CODE QTY COMMON NAME

AMCS 93 LEADPLANT

CAXC 73 DARK KNIGHT SPIREA

AMAM 80 WAXFLOWER

SYAL 45 COMMON WHITE SNOWBERRY

SYPA 22 MISS KIM KOREAN LILAC

EVERGREEN SHRUBS CODE QTY COMMON NAME

CYPU 5 SPANISH GOLD BROOM

YUGS 51 GOLDEN SWORD ADAM'S NEEDLE

ORNAMENTAL GRASSES CODE QTY COMMON NAME

BOGR 204 BLUE GRAMA GRASS

CAAK 87 KARL FOERSTER FEATHER REED GRASS

PAVI 279 HEAVY METAL SWITCH GRASS

SCSC 124 LITTLE BLUESTEM

PLANT SCHEDULE

DECIDUOUS SHRUBS CODE QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME

AMCS 4 LEADPLANT AMORPHA CANESCENS

EVERGREEN SHRUBS CODE QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME

YUGS 3 GOLDEN SWORD ADAM'S NEEDLE YUCCA FILAMENTOSA 'GOLDEN SWORD'

ORNAMENTAL GRASSES CODE QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME

BOGR 12 BLUE GRAMA GRASS BOUTELOUA GRACILIS

MULCH CODE QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME

RR 193 SF 4"-6" MULIT-COLORED RIVER ROCK 4"-6" MULIT-COLORED RIVER ROCK

PG 182 SF PEA GRAVEL PEA GRAVEL

PLANT SCHEDULE YARD CONDITION 1

STEEL EDGER

DECIDUOUS SHRUBS CODE QTY COMMON NAME

CAXC 3 DARK KNIGHT SPIREA

SYAL 3 COMMON WHITE SNOWBERRY

ORNAMENTAL GRASSES CODE QTY COMMON NAME

BOGR 5 BLUE GRAMA GRASS

SCSC 6 LITTLE BLUESTEM

MULCH CODE QTY COMMON NAME

RR 193 SF 4"-6" MULIT-COLORED RIVER ROCK

PG 182 SF PEA GRAVEL

PLANT SCHEDULE YARD CONDITION 2

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

STAMP

H
:\A

liv
er

sa
 B

ui
ld

er
s\

C
O

_J
oh

ns
to

w
n_

AB
I0

00
00

1_
25

34
 T

ow
n 

H
om

es
\0

PL
A\

2-
Pl

an
\A

BI
01

_L
an

ds
ca

pe
 P

la
n.

dw
g 

- R
J 

Ba
rn

es
 - 

5/
12

/2
02

3

Init.# Issue / DescriptionDate

AL
IV

ER
SA

 B
UI

LD
ER

S
TH

E 
RO

W
 T

OW
NH

OM
ES

 A
T 

25
34

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

, E
NG

IN
EE

RI
NG

, A
ND

SI
TE

 D
EV

EL
OP

ME
NT

 P
LA

NS

JO
HN

ST
OW

N,
 C

OL
OR

AD
O

THESE PLANS ARE AN INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE
AND ARE THE PROPERTY OF GALLOWAY, AND MAY
NOT BE DUPLICATED, DISCLOSED, OR REPRODUCED
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF GALLOWAY.
COPYRIGHTS AND INFRINGEMENTS WILL BE
ENFORCED AND PROSECUTED.

COPYRIGHT

5265 Ronald Reagan Blvd., Suite 210
Johnstown, CO 80534
970.800.3300
GallowayUS.com

Date:

Drawn By:

Project No:

Checked By:

PR
EL
IMI
NA
RY

NOT FOR BIDDING

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

ABI000001

05.12.23

KES

EN

LANDSCAPE PLAN

L1.1

CAUTION
UTILITIES EXIST WITHIN CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE

FOR IDENTIFYING THEIR LOCATION
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

SCALE: 1"=20'

0 10 20

LANDSCAPE
SYMBOL DESCRIPTION QTY DETAIL

STEEL EDGER 1,310 LF SEE NOTES

REFERENCE NOTES SCHEDULE

M
A

TC
H

LIN
E

SEE SH
EET L1.2

YARD CONDITION 1

SCALE: 1"=5'

0 2 51

STEEL EDGER

YARD CONDITION 2

STEEL EDGER

SCALE: 1"=5'

0 2 51

FENCE, SEE
ARCHITECTURE

SHEETS, TYP.

FENCE, SEE
ARCHITECTURE
PLANS, TYP.

29

Item 3.



M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

(1) LITU

(1) KOPA

(1) CASP

(1) GTII

(1) QURO

(1) ACGR(1) GTII

EXISTING LANDSCAPE TO
REMAIN, PROTECT IN PLACE

EXISTING LANDSCAPE TO
REMAIN, PROTECT IN PLACE

COORDINATE
EDGE CONDITION
WITH ADJACENT

PROPERTY
OWNER, TYP.

SOD, TYP.

FIRE PIT

STEEL EDGER, TYP.

FENCE - SEE
ARCHITECTURE
SHEETS, TYP.

(6) CAAK

(8) CAXC

(4) SYPA

(6) SCSC
(6) CAAK (5) SCSC

2"-4" ROCK MULCH
IN SMALL AREAS

ADJACENT TO
GARAGES, TYP.

YARD CONDITION 1, TYP.

YARD CONDITION 2, TYP.
YARD CONDITION 1, TYP.

YARD CONDITION 1, TYP.
YARD CONDITION 2, TYP.
YARD CONDITION 1, TYP.

MONUMENT SIGN

2"-4" ROCK MULCH
IN SMALL AREAS

ADJACENT TO
GARAGES, TYP.

PAVILION, SEE
ARCHITECTURE SHEETS

2"-4"ROCK
MULCH, TYP.

(6) SYRI

(4) ACGR

STEEL EDGER, TYP.

SOD, TYP.

(22) PAVI

(4) AMAM
(1) AMCA

(1) SYRI(17) PAVI
(1) AMCA

(2) AMAM
(1) SYRI

(4) AMAM
(1) AMCA
(7) PAVI

(7) PAVI
(1) SYRI

(4) AMAM

(2) AMAM

(1) AMCA

(18) PAVI

(7) PAVI
(1) SYRI
(4) AMAM

(4) AMAM
(1) AMCA

(3) PAVI

(7) PAVI

(8) AMAM

(29) PAVI

SIGHT DISTANCE
TRIANGLE, TYP.

(5) CYPU

(11) CAAK

NOTE: EXISTING
UTILITY CONFLICTS
WITH STREET TREES.

(2) SYPA

NOTE: EXISTING
EASEMENT, TREES FOR
SCREENING CANNOT BE
ACCOMMODATED PER
COMMENTS DUE TO
EXISTING EASEMENT.

(3) YUGS

(103 sf) RR

(91 sf) PG

(193 sf) RR

(6) BOGR

(6) BOGR
(4) AMCS

(3) YUGS

(103 sf) RR

(91 sf) PG

(193 sf) RR

(6) BOGR

(6) BOGR
(4) AMCS

(193 sf) RR

(91 sf) PG

(3) CAXC

(3) SCSC

(3) SYAL

(3) SCSC

(3) BOGR

(193 sf) RR

(91 sf) PG

(3) CAXC

(3) SCSC

(3) SYAL

(3) SCSC

(3) BOGR

DECIDUOUS SHRUBS CODE QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME

AMCS 4 LEADPLANT AMORPHA CANESCENS

EVERGREEN SHRUBS CODE QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME

YUGS 3 GOLDEN SWORD ADAM'S NEEDLE YUCCA FILAMENTOSA 'GOLDEN SWORD'

ORNAMENTAL GRASSES CODE QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME

BOGR 12 BLUE GRAMA GRASS BOUTELOUA GRACILIS

MULCH CODE QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME

RR 193 SF 4"-6" MULIT-COLORED RIVER ROCK 4"-6" MULIT-COLORED RIVER ROCK

PG 182 SF PEA GRAVEL PEA GRAVEL

PLANT SCHEDULE YARD CONDITION 1

STEEL EDGER

DECIDUOUS SHRUBS CODE QTY COMMON NAME

CAXC 3 DARK KNIGHT SPIREA

SYAL 3 COMMON WHITE SNOWBERRY

ORNAMENTAL GRASSES CODE QTY COMMON NAME

BOGR 5 BLUE GRAMA GRASS

SCSC 6 LITTLE BLUESTEM

MULCH CODE QTY COMMON NAME

RR 193 SF 4"-6" MULIT-COLORED RIVER ROCK

PG 182 SF PEA GRAVEL

PLANT SCHEDULE YARD CONDITION 2

MULCH CODE QTY COMMON NAME

RC 13,746 SF 2"-4" ROCK COBBLE MULCH

RR 6,176 SF 4"-6" MULIT-COLORED RIVER ROCK

PG 2,912 SF PEA GRAVEL

SOD/SEED CODE QTY COMMON NAME

SOD4 14,410 SF COLORADO BLUE BUFFALO SOD

DECIDUOUS TREES CODE QTY COMMON NAME

ACGR 6 BIGTOOTH MAPLE

CASP 2 NORTHERN CATALPA

GTII 5 IMPERIAL HONEY LOCUST

KOPA 2 GOLDEN RAIN TREE

LITU 1 TULIP POPLAR

QURO 3 ENGLISH OAK

EVERGREEN TREES CODE QTY COMMON NAME

PIPF 2 FASTIGIATE BLUE SPRUCE

ORNAMENTAL TREES CODE QTY COMMON NAME

AMCA 13 CANADIAN SERVICEBERRY

SYRI 16 IVORY SILK JAPANESE TREE LILAC

DECIDUOUS SHRUBS CODE QTY COMMON NAME

AMCS 93 LEADPLANT

CAXC 73 DARK KNIGHT SPIREA

AMAM 80 WAXFLOWER

SYAL 45 COMMON WHITE SNOWBERRY

SYPA 22 MISS KIM KOREAN LILAC

EVERGREEN SHRUBS CODE QTY COMMON NAME

CYPU 5 SPANISH GOLD BROOM

YUGS 51 GOLDEN SWORD ADAM'S NEEDLE

ORNAMENTAL GRASSES CODE QTY COMMON NAME

BOGR 204 BLUE GRAMA GRASS

CAAK 87 KARL FOERSTER FEATHER REED GRASS

PAVI 279 HEAVY METAL SWITCH GRASS

SCSC 124 LITTLE BLUESTEM

MULCH CODE QTY COMMON NAME

PLANT SCHEDULE

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

STAMP

H
:\A

liv
er

sa
 B

ui
ld

er
s\

C
O

_J
oh

ns
to

w
n_

AB
I0

00
00

1_
25

34
 T

ow
n 

H
om

es
\0

PL
A\

2-
Pl

an
\A

BI
01

_L
an

ds
ca

pe
 P

la
n.

dw
g 

- R
J 

Ba
rn

es
 - 

5/
12

/2
02

3

Init.# Issue / DescriptionDate

AL
IV

ER
SA

 B
UI

LD
ER

S
TH

E 
RO

W
 T

OW
NH

OM
ES

 A
T 

25
34

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

, E
NG

IN
EE

RI
NG

, A
ND

SI
TE

 D
EV

EL
OP

ME
NT

 P
LA

NS

JO
HN

ST
OW

N,
 C

OL
OR

AD
O

THESE PLANS ARE AN INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE
AND ARE THE PROPERTY OF GALLOWAY, AND MAY
NOT BE DUPLICATED, DISCLOSED, OR REPRODUCED
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF GALLOWAY.
COPYRIGHTS AND INFRINGEMENTS WILL BE
ENFORCED AND PROSECUTED.

COPYRIGHT

5265 Ronald Reagan Blvd., Suite 210
Johnstown, CO 80534
970.800.3300
GallowayUS.com

Date:

Drawn By:

Project No:

Checked By:

PR
EL
IMI
NA
RY

NOT FOR BIDDING

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

ABI000001

05.12.23

KES

EN

LANDSCAPE

L1.2

SCALE: 1"=20'

0 10 20

M
A

TC
H

LI
N

E
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

L1
.1

YARD CONDITION 1

SCALE: 1"=5'

0 2 51

STEEL EDGER

YARD CONDITION 2

STEEL EDGER

SCALE: 1"=5'

0 2 51

FENCE, SEE
ARCHITECTURE

SHEETS, TYP.

FENCE, SEE
ARCHITECTURE
PLANS, TYP.

CAUTION
UTILITIES EXIST WITHIN CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE

FOR IDENTIFYING THEIR LOCATION
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

LANDSCAPE
SYMBOL DESCRIPTION QTY DETAIL

STEEL EDGER 1,310 LF SEE NOTES

REFERENCE NOTES SCHEDULE

30

Item 3.



UP

UP

KITCHEN

12'-0"x17'-6"

PANTRY

5'-6"x3'-2"

DINING

6'-5"x14'-3"

MECH

6'-5"x2'-10"

BATH

7'-6"x3'-2"CLO.

4'-7"x3'-2"

LIVING

16'-10"x17'-6"

PATIO

5'-0"x12'-0"

17' - 9 3/4" 4' - 6 3/4" 8' - 0 1/2" 5' - 8"

37' - 0"

3'
 -

 6
 3

/4
"

3'
 -

 2
"

17' - 2 1/2" 6' - 10 1/2" 12' - 0"

22
' -

 0
"

12
' -

 0
"

5' - 0"

K

Q

BEDROOM

11'-4"x14'-3"

BEDROOM

10'-1"x10'-8"

BATH

9'-6"x4'-8"

BATH

9'-6x5'-1"

BEDROOM

11'-8"x10'-0"

CLOSET

4'-6"x5'-4"

QCLO.

2'-0"x5'-5"

W/D

5'-3" x 3'-2"PATIO

5'-0"x12'-0"

CLO.

2'-1"x3'-2"

11' - 9 1/2" 9' - 11 1/2" 2' - 6 1/2" 11' - 9 1/2"

14
' -

 4
 3

/4
"

6'
 -

 8
 3

/4
"

22
' -

 0
"

37' - 0"

3' - 9 3/4" 2' - 10" 11' - 2 3/4" 5' - 8" 1' - 9 1/2" 10' - 9"

10
' -

 1
 1

/2
"

11
' -

 0
"CLO.

2'-5"x2'-9" 3'
 -

 2
"

3'
 -

 6
 3

/4
"

5'
 -

 6
"

5' - 0"

12
' -

 0
"

5' - 0" 37' - 0"

OFFICE/DEN

7'-5"x10'-0"

CLOSET

6'-4"x1'-10"

BATH

6'-8"x10'-0"

PATIO

5'-0"x12'-0"

7' - 9 1/2" 7' - 2 1/2"

GARAGE

21'-0"x21'-0"22
' -

 0
"

10
' -

 2
"

10
' -

 1
1 

1/
2"

8' - 0" 7' - 0" 21' - 1"

12
' -

 0
"

7'
 -

 1
1 

1/
2"

BENCH

2'
 -

 3
"

NOTE: OF 32 TOTAL UNITS IN THE PROJECT, 18 WILL BE REQUIRED TO BE TYPE B VISITABLE GROUND FLOOR 
UNITS TO ACHIEVE THE REQUIRED NUMBER OF ACCESSIBILITY POINTS REQUIRED PER COLORADO REVISED 
STATUES TITLE 9, SECTION 9-5-105. LOCATIONS OF TYPE B VISITABLE UNITS TBD. 

PATIO

5'-0"x12'-0"

GARAGE

21'-0"x21'-0"

10
' -

 0
"

11
' -

 1
 1

/2
" BENCH CLOSET

6'-5"x2'-1"

TANDEM GARAGE

15'-0"x10'-0"

15' - 0"

8' - 0" 7' - 0" 21' - 1"

2'
 -

 6
"

5' - 0" 37' - 0"

22
' -

 0
"

12
' -

 0
"

This information is copyrighted by Galloway & Company, Inc.  All rights reserved.

0' 20' 40' 100'

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

2534 TOWNHOMES CONCEPTUAL UNIT PLANS

ALIVERSA BUILDERS 03/01/2023

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"
2 SECOND FLOOR

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"
3 THIRD FLOOR

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"
1V FIRST FLOOR - VISITABLE UNIT

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"
1 FIRST FLOOR - NON VISITABLE UNIT

31

Item 3.



BB-1 WS-1 PS-1 ST-1 AS-1

WS-1 BB-1 PS-1 ST-1
AS-1 MR-1

42
' -

 1
0"

BB-1PS-1ST-1AS-1MR-1 WS-1

BB-1
PS-1

WS-1 MR-1AS-1
ST-1

This information is copyrighted by Galloway & Company, Inc.  All rights reserved.

0' 20' 40' 100'

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

2534 TOWNHOMES CONCEPT ELEVATIONS - 3 UNIT

ALIVERSA BUILDERS 03/01/2023

MR-1 METAL RAILING BLACK

AS-1 ASPHALT SHINGLES CHARCOAL

ST-1 STONE VENEER ELDORADO STACKED STONE - CHAPEL HILL

WS-1
WOOD-LOOK FIBER

CEMENT LAP SIDING
SPRUCE

PS-1 PANEL SIDING SW 7620 SEAWORTHY

BB-1 BOARD AND BATTEN SW 7620 SEAWORTHY

MARK DESCRIPTION COLOR

EXTERIOR FINISH LEGEND

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"
1 3 UNIT - BACK ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"
2 3 UNIT - FRONT ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"
3 3 UNIT - SIDE ELEVATION 1

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"
4 3 UNIT - SIDE ELEVATION 2

32

Item 3.



BB-1 PS-1 ST-1 WS-1AS-1

42
' -

 1
0"

MR-1

WS-1BB-1 WS-1ST-1
AS-1 PS-1PS-1 ST-1 BB-1

WS-1 PS-1 BB-1ST-1AS-1MR-1

BB-1 WS-1
PS-1

ST-1
AS-1 MR-1

This information is copyrighted by Galloway & Company, Inc.  All rights reserved.

0' 20' 40' 100'

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

2534 TOWNHOMES CONCEPT ELEVATIONS - 4 UNIT

ALIVERSA BUILDERS 03/01/2023

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"
1 4 UNIT - FRONT ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"
2 4 UNIT - BACK ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"
3 4 UNIT - SIDE ELEVATION 1

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"
4 4 UNIT - SIDE ELEVATION 2

MR-1 METAL RAILING BLACK

AS-1 ASPHALT SHINGLES CHARCOAL

ST-1 STONE VENEER ELDORADO STACKED STONE - CHAPEL HILL

WS-1
WOOD-LOOK FIBER

CEMENT LAP SIDING
SPRUCE

PS-1 PANEL SIDING SW 7620 SEAWORTHY

BB-1 BOARD AND BATTEN SW 7620 SEAWORTHY

MARK DESCRIPTION COLOR

EXTERIOR FINISH LEGEND

33

Item 3.



BB-1 PS-1 ST-1 WS-1AS-1

42
' -

 1
0"

MR-1

BB-1WS-1 ST-1
AS-1PS-1BB-1 ST-1 PS-1 BB-1

WS-1 PS-1 BB-1AS-1ST-1
MR-1

BB-1
PS-1

WS-1ST-1
AS-1 MR-1

This information is copyrighted by Galloway & Company, Inc.  All rights reserved.

0' 20' 40' 100'

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

2534 TOWNHOMES CONCEPT ELEVATIONS - 5 UNIT

ALIVERSA BUILDERS 03/01/2023

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"
1 5 UNIT - FRONT ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"
2 5 UNIT - BACK ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"
3 5 UNIT - SIDE ELEVATION 1

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"
4 5 UNIT - SIDE ELEVATION 2

MR-1 METAL RAILING BLACK

AS-1 ASPHALT SHINGLES CHARCOAL

ST-1 STONE VENEER ELDORADO STACKED STONE - CHAPEL HILL

WS-1
WOOD-LOOK FIBER

CEMENT LAP SIDING
SPRUCE

PS-1 PANEL SIDING SW 7620 SEAWORTHY

BB-1 BOARD AND BATTEN SW 7620 SEAWORTHY

MARK DESCRIPTION COLOR

EXTERIOR FINISH LEGEND

34

Item 3.



BB-1 PS-1 WS-1 ST-1 PS-1 BB-1 WS-1AS-1

42
' -

 1
0"

MR-1

BB-1WS-1 ST-1 BB-1WS-1 ST-1
AS-1 PS-1ST-1BB-1 PS-1

WS-1 PS-1 BB-1ST-1AS-1MR-1

BB-1
PS-1

WS-1ST-1 AS-1 MR-1

This information is copyrighted by Galloway & Company, Inc.  All rights reserved.

0' 20' 40' 100'

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

2534 TOWNHOMES CONCEPT ELEVATIONS - 6 UNIT

ALIVERSA BUILDERS 03/01/2023

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"
1 6 UNIT - FRONT ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"
2 6 UNIT - BACK ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"
3 6 UNIT - SIDE ELEVATION 1

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"
4 6 UNIT - SIDE ELEVATION 2

MR-1 METAL RAILING BLACK

AS-1 ASPHALT SHINGLES CHARCOAL

ST-1 STONE VENEER ELDORADO STACKED STONE - CHAPEL HILL

WS-1
WOOD-LOOK FIBER

CEMENT LAP SIDING
SPRUCE

PS-1 PANEL SIDING SW 7620 SEAWORTHY

BB-1 BOARD AND BATTEN SW 7620 SEAWORTHY

MARK DESCRIPTION COLOR

EXTERIOR FINISH LEGEND

35

Item 3.



This information is copyrighted by Galloway & Company, Inc.  All rights reserved.

0' 20' 40' 100'

SCALE:

2534 TOWNHOMES PRECEDENT IMAGERY

ALIVERSA BUILDERS 03/01/2023

36

Item 3.



This information is copyrighted by Galloway & Company, Inc.  All rights reserved.

0' 20' 40' 100'

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

2534 TOWNHOMES MATERIAL BOARD

ALIVERSA BUILDERS 03/01/2023

WOOD-LOOK FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING
COLOR: SPRUCE

PANEL SIDING & BOARD AND BATTEN
COLOR: SW 7620 SEAWORTHY

STONE VENEER
COLOR: CHAPEL HILL

ASPHALT SHINGLES
COLOR: CHARCOAL

37

Item 3.



This information is copyrighted by Galloway & Company, Inc.  All rights reserved.

0' 20' 40' 100'

SCALE:

2534 TOWNHOMES PERSPECTIVE VIEWS

ALIVERSA BUILDERS 03/01/2023

SCALE:
2 3D VIEW

SCALE:
1 3D VIEW

38

Item 3.


	Top
	Item 1.	June minutes
	06-28-23 draft Minutes

	Item 2.	Ridge 3
	PZC Ridge F3 Staff Report 7-26-23
	Ridge F3 Vicinity Map Attachment 1 Option 2
	THE RIDGE AT JOHNSTOWN FILING 3 PLAT
	The Villages prelim plat - 2018

	Item 3.	Aliversa
	PZC Row Townhomes Aliversa Staff Report 07-26-23
	VICINITY MAP
	The Row Townhomes at 2534 Plat
	The Row Townhomes at 2534 Dev Plans
	The Row Townhomes at 2534 Arch

	Bottom

